Archaeological Site Report	SiteNo	9/2/429/0005
	Site Name	St Dominic's Academy Pavilion, 148 St Dominic's
	Date	ଚିଧ୍ୟ/ବ୍ୟ/2 Nକ୍ଷ୍ୟଦ୍ରଶ୍ <u>ୟ ୨</u> ୦
	Project	
	CaseNID	
Page No: 1 SiteAutoID: 26212	Coords	-27.761083, 29.920460

Site Category: Building

Directions:

Entering Newcastle from Ladysmith take Allen Street turn-off from bypass and turn left into Scott St. The historic pavillion at St Dominic's Academy, Newcastle, situate on Consolidated Lot 382, Newcastle Township, in the Borough of Newcastle, County of Klip River, Province of Natal, and in extent (10,000) acres.

SiteComments:

Archive Import History: St Dominic's Academy was founded in 1891 as a convent and was run for 97 years by the Dominican sisters. The pavilion was built in 1916 in the Victorian style. It is one of the few remaining structures of this type in South Africa. Visual Description: Round sports pavilion; timber posts support roof Colours: Site Features: Part of St Domominic's School complex Condition: Good Construction Date: 1916 Materials: brick and timber: Catalogue: , No: , Significance Category:

Damage Types:

